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Linda Williams
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To: Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE: 020035-TC

Will do. Thanks Nancy.

————— Criginal Message-----
From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 11:05 AM
To: Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant
Subject: 020035-TC

Mr. Avant has just filed corrective application papers
company to:

Sandra T. Avant d/b/a Avant Telcom
Linda for docket title and Nonnye for MCD. Thank you.
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‘ H20035-TC

7. If using fictitious name d/b/a (doing business as), provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09, Florida Statutes) to operate in Florida:

Florida Fictitious Name

Registration Number: GO 20 3 ZqO O ! ZO

8. F.E.L. Number (if applicable):

9. If individual, provide:

Name:__SANDRA T . AVAMT

Title: OLONEL

Address: __ 1404 Ll-ld(t) cK Gt
City/staterzip: —TRLLAWASSEY e 372731
Telephone No.: 890878 -2 383 Fax No.:

Internet E-Mail Address:

Internet Website Address:

10.  If partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the partnership
agreement:

1. Name:

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Telephone No.: Fax No.:

Internet E-Mail Address:

Internet Website Address:

10.  Partnership (continued)

Form PSC/CMU-32 (02/99)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.510 & 25-24.511
Pile Name: cmu-32.doc 3



1. Name_of company or name of individua! (not fictitious name or d/b/a):

SANDRA T. AVANT

2. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

ANT TELCOM

3. Official mailing address:

Street: ’1404 l‘\"CKDCl{ GT‘

P.O. Box:
City: __ U ALLDYHASSHw
State: FLO R1DH Zip: '52% L/

4. Florida address:

Street: ‘7404 Ll ICKCXK G(_

P.O. Box:

city: | ARLLARASS

State: FLO'RlDD( Zip: %26[/

S. Structure of organization:
( Adividual
( ) Corporation
( ) General Partnership
( ) Limited Partnership

( ) Other:

6. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida:

Florida Secretary of State
Corporate Registration Number:

FPorm PSC/CMU-32 (02/99)
Required by Commigsion Rule Nos. 25-24.510 & 25-24.511
Pile Name: cmu-32.doc



12. Indicate if applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officers, directors, or any stockholder has been
previously adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any
crime, or whether such actions mj)ysult from pending proceedings.

ol or IJO

If so, provide explanation:

13.  Has the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockholder ever been
granted or denied a pay telephone certificate in the State of Florida? (This includes active

and canceled pay telephone certificates.) If yes, provide explanation and list the certificate
holder and certificate number.

Mo

14. s the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockholder a subsidiary,
partner, or officer in any other Florida certificated pay telephone company? If yes, give name
of company and relationship. If no longer associated with company, give reason why not.

Mo

FPorm PSC/CMU-32 (02/%9)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.510 & 25-24,511
Pile Name: cmu-32.doc



http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/regdet.exe

Division of Corporations

AVANT TELCOM
7404 HICKOCK COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311-

Document Number Status Date Filed
G02032900120 ACTIVE 02/01/2002
Expiration Date Current Owners County

12/31/2007 000000001 LEON

Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number

000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History

Owner Information

h%5: Chartér Number,

+» FEI Numberissised]

frotista bl Name & Addressct:
AVANT, SANDRA T. !
7404 HICKOCK COURT NONE NONE |
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311 3
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